FALL RIVER

City of Fall River Massachusetts
Office of the City Clertk HEOx] VED

OCTOBER 21, 2016 _
MEETINGS SCHEDULED FOR NEXT WEEK(
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER, ONE GOVERNMENT CEm e
ALISON M. BOUCHARD 1A INES LEITE

CITY CLERK MONDAY, OCTOBER 24! 2016 ASSISTANT CITY CLERK

5:00 P.M COMMITTEE ON REGULATIONS

6:00 P.M. COMMITTEE ON BUDGET PREPARATION, REVENUE AND AUDITS OR
IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE COMMITTEE ON REGULATIONS MEETING IF THAT
MEETING RUNS PAST 6:00 P.M.

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 25, 2016

AGENDA
6:00 P.M. COMMITTEE ON FINANCE
1. *Discussion of loan order for Departmental Equlpment — Police Department — $600,000
2. Transfers and appropriations (see #1 below)

3. *Fiscal Year 2017 Quarter 1 Budget Report

7:00 P.M. REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL OR IMMEDIATELY
FOLLOWING THE COMMITTEE ON FINANCE MEETING IF THAT MEETING
RUNS PAST 7:00 P.M.

PRIORITY MATTERS
1. *Transfers and appropriations {see Finance #2)
a. $1,500,000 from General Fund Fiscal Year 2016 Surplus Revenue (Freecash) to
Education — Fall River Public Schools
b. $3,500,000 from General Fund Fiscal Year 2016 Surplus Revenue to
General Stabilization Fund
$17,400 from Municipal Receipts to Election Department Salaries
Establish Water Stabilization Fund
$300,000 from Water Enterprise Fund Fiscal Year 2016 Surplus Revenue to
Water Stabilization Fund
Establish Sewer Stabilization Fund
g. $200,000 from Sewer Enterprise Fund Fiscal Year 2016 Surplus Revenue to
Sewer Stabilization Fund
PRIORITY COMMUNICATIONS
2. Traffic Commission recommending amendments to the traffic ordinances

o0

~h

COMMITTEE REPORTS
Committee on Finance recommending:
Grant leave to withdraw:;
3. *Loan order — Departmental Equipment Police Department — $480,000.00

ADA Coordinator: Gary P. Howayeck, Esq. 508-324-2650

One Government Center  Fall River, MA 02722
TEL 508-324-2220 « FAX 508-324-2211 « EMAIL city_clerks@fallriverma.org




ORDINANCES — None
RESOLUTIONS — None

CITATIONS
4, K.R. Rezendes, Inc. — 60" Anniversary
5. Joseph Viveiros Rafael Camara — Heroic military service

ORDERS ~ HEARINGS — None

ORDERS - MISCELLANEOUS

6. Police Chief’'s report on licenses

7. Auto Repair Shop license renewais:
s Giobe Auto Inc., d/b/a Globe Auto at 165 Tucker Street
s Auto Rally Inc. at 18 Thompson Street

8. Auto Body Shop license renewals:
¢ Globe Auto Inc., d/b/a Globe Auto at 165 Tucker Street
« Auteo Rally inc. at 18 Thompson Street

COMMUNICATIONS — INVITATIONS — PETITIONS

9. *Claims

10. Drainlayer license

11. Structure over a public way — Two banners — Bedford Street at Central Fire Station and
South Main Street at Center Place for Fall River Holiday Parade Committee, Inc.
12. *Street opening request for pavement less than 5 years old — 1147 Plymouth Avenue

13. *Open Meeting Law complaint from Patrick Higgins regarding
City Council Meeting ‘

City Council Committee/Meeting Minutes:
14. *Committee on Public Safety — September 14, 2016

October 11, 2016

15. *Committee on Public Works and Transportation — September 22, 2016

2010 Minutes
Committee on Finance

16. a. July 13 e. Sept. 28 i. Nov. 23
b. Aug. 10 f. Oct. 12 j. Dec.7
c. Sept. 14 g. Oct. 26 k. Dec. 28
d. Sept. 15 h. Nov. 8
Committee on Economic Development and Tourism

17. a. Oct. 5
Committee on Ordinances and Legislation

18. a. Aug. 3 c. Oct. 26 e. Dec. 14
b. Sept. 28 d. Nov. 17

Committee on Public Safety
19, a. June 29

Committee on Public Works and Transportation
20. a. July 27
b. Nov. 9

ADA Coordinator: Gary P. Howayeck, Esq. 508-324-2650




21.

22,

23.

24,

25,

26,

27.

28.

29,

Committee on Real Estate

a. July 27 c. Oct. 5
b. Aug. 23

Committee on Regulations

a. Aug. 3 c. Oct. 18
b. Aug. 23 d. Nov.8
City Council Meetings

a, July 13 e. Oct. 12
b. Aug. 10 f. Oct. 26
c. Sept. 14 g. Nov, 8
d. Sept. 28 h. Nov. 23
2011 Minutes

Committee on Finance

a. Jan. 25 i. May?24
b. Feb. 8 j. June 14
c. Feb. 16 k. June 15
d. Mar. 8 . June 28
e. Mar. 22 m. July 19
f. Apr.5 n. Aug. 16
g. Apr. 19 0, Sept. 6
h. May 10 p. Sept. 20
Committee on Human Services, Housing and Elder Affairs
a, May 10

b. May 18

Commiittee on Ordinances and Legislation
a. Jan. 25 e. May 18
b. Mar. 1 f. May 31
c. Apr. 12 g. July 12
d. May 10 h. Aug. 4
Committee on Public Safety

a. Apr. 5 c. July 26
b. Apr. 19 d. Aug. 16
Committee on Public Works and Transportation
a. Mar. 8- c. July 19
b. Mar. 22 d. Sept. 27
Committee on Real Estate

a. Feb. 16 d. Sept. 8
b. June 27 e. Oct. 13
¢. July 12 f. Nov. 9

ADA Coordinator: Gary P. Howayeck, Esq.

e. Dec. 6

i. Dec.7
j- Dec. 28

Oct. 4

Oct. 25
Nov. 15
Nov. 29
Dec. 13
Dec. 27

<c™woo

i. Sept. 27
j. Oct. 18

k. Dec. 12
|. Dec. 20

e, Oct. 4

e, Oct. 13

g. Nov. 22

508-324-2650




30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

Committee on Regulations

a. Feb.1 e. May 24
b. Feb. 15 f. July6
c. Mar. 22 g. July 12
d. Apr. 19 h. July 20
City Council Meetings

a. Jan. 25 i. May24
b. Feb. 8 j. June 14
c. Feb. 18 k. June 28
d. Mar. 8 I July 12
e. Mar. 22 m. July 19
f Apr.5 n. Aug. 16
g. Apr. 19 0. Sept. 6
h. May 10 p. Sept. 20
2012 Minutes

Committee on Finance

a. Jan. 10 j. Apr. 10
b. Jan, 24 k. Apr. 24
c. Feb. 13 . May8
d. Feb. 15 m. .May 22
e. Feb. 28 n. June 12
f. Mar. 13 o. June 14
g. Mar. 15 p. June 18
h. Mar, 27 g. June 26
i. Apr. 4 r. July 17
Committee on Economic Development and Tourism
a. Feb. 21 c. Apr. 17
h. Mar. 20 d. June 19
Committee on Health and Environmental Affairs
a. Feb. 21 c. Mar. 26
b. Mar. 6 d. Nov. 20
Committee on Ordinances and Legislation
a. Feb. 7 f. Apr. 17
b. Feb. 21 g. May 7
c. Mar. 5 h. May 15
d. Mar. 19 i. Juneb
e Apr. 9 j. July 10

Committee on Public Safety

a. Feb. 7
b. Mar. 6
c. Apr. 3

ADA Coordinator: Gary P. Howayeck, Esq. 508-324-2650

d. May 1
e. June b
f. Aug. 28

i. Aug. 25
j- Nov. 3

. Oct. 4
Oct. 25
. Nov. 15
Nov. 29
. Dec. 6
. Dec. 13
. Dec. 27

S<crro-o

. Aug. 14
Sept. 11
. Sept. 25
Oct. 16
. Oct. 30
Nov. 13
Nov. 27
Dec. 18

NSXg<gcrmo

k. July 31
. Aug. 21
m. Aug. 28
n. Oct. 23
0. Dec. 4

g. Oct. 1




37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

44,

Committee on Public Works and Transpottation

< C ™00

a. Mar. 5

b. May 7

Committee on Real Estate

a. Jan. 19 d. Feb. 28
b. Jan. 30 e. May 8
c. Feb. 8 f. July 31
Committee on Regulations

a. Jan. 30

b. July 24

City Council Meetings

a. Jan. 10 j. May 22
b. Jan. 24 k. June 12
c. Feb. 13 . June 18
d. Feb. 28 m. June 26
e. Mar. 13 n. July 10
f. Mar. 27 o. July 17
g. Apr. 10 p. July 24
h. Apr. 24 d. Aug. 14
i. May?8 r. Aug.23
2013 Minutes

Committee on Finance

a. Jan. 22 i. May28
b. Feb. 12 j. June 11
c. Feb. 26 k. June 17
d. Mar. 12 |. June 18
e. Mar. 26 m. June 25
f. Apr. 9 n. July 9
g. Apr. 23 0. Aug. B
h. May 14 p. Sept. 3
Committee on Economic Development and Tourism
a. May7 c. Sept. 24
b. June 4 d. Dec. 9
Committee on Health and Environmental Affairs
a. Mar. 19

b. Oct. 8

Committee on QOrdinances and Legisiation
a. Feb, 11 f. June 24
b. Mar. 5 g, July 2

c. May7 h. Aug. 6
d. June 4 i. Sept. 3
e. June 11 j. Sept. 16

g. Oct. 2
h. Dec. 4

Aug. 31
Sept. 11
Sept. 25
Oct. 16
. Oct. 30
Nov. 13
Nov. 27
Dec. 11

N=xg=<scocrmrae

. Sept. 17
Oct. 1

QOct. 15
Nov, 12
. Nov. 26
. Dec. 17
w. Dec. 23

k. Oct. 8§
. Oct. 22
m. Nov. 7

- ADA Coordinator: Gary P. Howayeck, Esq. 508-324-2650




45.

46.

47.

48.

49,

50.

51.

52.

Committee on Public Safety

a. Feb. 7 d. July 30
b. Apr. 24 e. Sept. 30
¢. June 26 f. Oct. 29
Committee on Public Works and Transportation
a. Feb. 4 c. June 17
b. May 22 d. Sept. 30
Committee on Real Estate

a. Feb. 12 e. June 4
b. Feb. 26 f. June?
c. Apr. 30 g. July 10
d. May 22 h. Aug. 7
Committee on Regulations

a. Apr. 30 c. Sept. 24
b. Aug. 19 d. Sept. 30
City Council Meetings

a. Jan. 8 h. Apr. 23
b. Jan. 22 i. May14
c. Feb. 12 j. June 11
d. Feb. 26 k. June 25
e. Mar. 12 L July @

f. Mar. 26 m. Aug. 6
a. Apr. 9 n. Sept. 3
2014 Minutes

Committee on Finance

a. Jan. 14 i. May13
b. Jan. 28 j. May 27
c. Feb. 11 k. June 9
d. Feb. 25 . June 10
e. Mar. 11 m. June 24
f. Mar. 25 n. July 15
g. Apr. 8 o. Aug. 12
h. Apr, 22 p. Sept. 9

Committee on Economic Development and Tourism

a. Apr. 24

Committee on Health and Environmental Affairs

a. Feb. 20 d. Mar. 10
b. Mar. 3 e. Mar. 24
¢. Mar. 4 f. Apr. 7

ADA Coordinator: Gary P. Howayeck, Esq.

g. Dec. 10

i. Sept. 18
j. Nov. 20

. Sept. 17
. Oct. 1

. Oct. 15
Nov. 12
Nov. 26
Dec. 17

M SO0

. Sept. 23
Oct. 14
Oct. 28
Nov. 18
. Dec. 9
Dec. 23

<crrooQ

g. Oct. 23
h. Nov. 24

508-324-2650




53.

54.

55.

56,

57.

58.

59.

60.

61.

Committee on Ordinances and Legislation

a, Jan. 30 e Mayb
b. Feb. 18 f. June 23
¢c. Mar. 4 g. Aug. 5
d. Apr. 15 h. Sept. 16
Committee on Public Safety

a. Feb. 18 c. Aug. 26
b. July 22 d. Nov. 10
Committee on Public Works and Transportation
a. Jan. 23 d. May 20
b. Feb. 18 e. June 16
c. May 13 f. Sept. 4
Committee on Real Estate

a. Feb. 11 d. May 8
b, Feb. 25 e. Sept. 3
c. Apr.8 f. Sept. 9
Committee on Regulations

a. Jan. 23 c. Apr. 9
b. Mar. 10 d. Sept. 3
City Council Meetings

a. Jan. 14 h. Apr. 22
k. Jan, 28 i. May13
c. Feb. 11 j. May 27
d. Feb. 25 k. June 10
e. Mar. 11 . June 24
f. Mar. 25 m. July 15
g. Apr. 8 n. Aug. 12
2015 Minufes

Committee on Finance

a. Feb. 3 i. June®9
b. Feb. 20 j. Junel6
c. Mar. 10 k. June 17
d. Mar. 24 |, June 18
e. Apr.7 m. June 23
f. Apr. 21 n. July 14
g. May 12 o. Aug. 18
h. May 26 p. Sept. 8
Committee on Economic Development and Tourism
a. Feb. 25

b. July 28

Committee on Health and Environmental Affairs
a. Sept. 1

b. Oct. 6

i. Oct. 27
j. Dec. 8

e. Nov. 24

g. Nov. 3

g. Oct. 27

Sept. 23
Qct. 14
Oct. 28
Nov. 18
Dec. 8

Dec. 23

~® QT O

Sept. 29
Oct. 13
Cet. 27
Nov. 10
Dec. 1
Dec. 22

<cmong

ADA Coordinator: Gary P. Howayeck, Esq. 508-324-2650




62.

63.

64.

65.

66.

67.

Committee on Ordinances and Legislation

a. Jan. 21 d. Apr.6 g. July 13
b. Feb. 10 e. Apr. 28 h. July 28
c. Mar. 23 f. June 15 i. Sept. 28
Committee on Public Safety

a. Mar. 13 c. Nov. 5

b. May 20 d. Dec.2

Committee on Public Works and Transportiation

a. Sept. 1 c. Nov. 23

b. Sept. 28

Committee on Real Estate

a. Mar. 12 c. Nov, 17

b. Aug. 12

Committee on Regulations

a. Mar. 16 d. July 14 g. Oct. 13
b. Apr. 13 e. Sept. 1 h. Dec. 15
c. June 9 f. Oct. 6

City Council Meetings

a. Jan. 13 h. Apr. 21 0. Sept. 8
b. Feb, 3 i. May 12 p. Sept. 29
c. Feb. 20 i. May 26 g. Oct. 13
d. Mar. 3 k. June 9 r. QOct. 27
e. Mar. 10 . June 23 s. Nov. 10
f. Mar. 24 m. July 14 t. Dec. 1
g. Apr. 7 n. Aug. 18 u. Dec. 22

BULLETINS — NEWSLETTERS — NOTICES

68.

Notices of Casualty and Loss at:
a. 151 Pebble Street

b. 590 North Underwood Street 7 4 p 25,5

Assistant City Clerk

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 1, 2016

5:30 P.M. COMMITTEE ON FINANCE

ADA Coordinator: Gary P. Howayeck, Esq. 508-324-2650




E
City of Fall River, % Gy Cuncis

CITY OF FALL RIVER
LOAN ORDER
{Departmental Equipment)

ORDERED, that the City hereby appropriates Six Hundred Thousand Dollars ($600,000) to pay costs
of purchasing the following departmental equipment, and for the payment of all other costs incidental and
related thereto: '

Departmental Equipment - Police Department $600,000.00

10 police cruisers, including the costs of equipping such vehicles with
computer and other technology incidental and related thereto,
50 Motorola Portabie Radios
25 Tasers including the costs of related accessories such as battery packs
and holsters

Jeep Patriot

Ford Transit Connect Van

To meet this appropriation, the City Treasurer, with the approval of the Mayor, is authorized to
borrow said sum under and pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 44, Section 7(9), or pursuant to any other enabling
authority, and to issue bonds or notes of the City therefor. Any premium received by the City upon the
sate of any bonds or notes approved by this vote, less any such premium applied to the payment of the
costs of issuance of such bonds or notes, may be applied to the payment of costs approved by this vote in
accordance with Chapter 44, Section 20 of the General Laws, thereby reducing the amount authorized to
be borrowed to pay such costs by a like amount.

FURTHER ORDERED, that the Treasurer is authorized to file an application with the appropriate

officials of The Commonwealth of Massachusetts (the "Commonwealth”) to qualify under Chapter 44A

- of the General Laws any and all bonds of the City to be issued pursuant to this Order, and to provide
such information and execute such documents as such officials of the Commonwealth may require.

AM 587575171




f L4
ManlL
City of Fall River * I

Massachusetts )
Office of the Mayor neoniveD

215 66T -5 P 140

JASIEL F. CORREIA 11 TYOLERA
Mayor | il ‘__ “WER MA

October 5, 2016
The Honorable City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

RE: Loan Orders
Honorable Members of the Council:
After receiving updated quotes on capital items for the Police Department, the Administration |
finds it necessary to submit a revised Loan Order in the amount of $600,000. This Loan Order
- would replace the previously submitted Loan Order for the Police Department. This revised

amount will provide sufficient funding for 10 cruisers, 50 radios and 25 tasers, along with two
Animal Control vehicles. :

Your approval of these associated Loan Orders is respectfully requested.

Best Regards,

/ JJ asiel F. Correia II
Mayor

CITY OF FALL RIVER
IN CITY COUNCIL

ocT 112018

One Government Center ¢ Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 * EMAIL mayor(@fallriverma.org




I O TASER

P ROTEQUGT L} F E

417800 N, 85t St. Scottsdale, AZ 85255-6311
Toll Free: 800.978.2737 » Fax: 480.991.0791
www.TASER.com + Sales@TASER.com

2016 TASER X26P CEW Law Enforcement Pricing

Agency
Modet Product Description Price with
Shipping

X26P Conducted Electrical Weapons (CEW Only without Power Magazine, choose ane)

11002 Black X26P CEW, class Il LASER $942.63 ea

11003 Yellow X26P CEW, class Ill LASER $942.63 ea

X26P Power Magazines (Choose one)

22010 Performance Power Magazine (PPM) $57.08 ea

22012 Tactical Performance Power Magazine (TPPM} $57.08 ea

11010 eXtended Performance Power Magazine (XPPM} $66.51 ea

X26P Power Magazine (Opfional)

22011 Automatic Shut-Down Power Magazine (APPM) . $68.97 ea

11015 eXtended Automatic Shut-Down Pawer Magazine (XAPPM) $71.06 ea

70116 Signal Performance Power Magazine (SPPM) $91.07 ea

Optional Accessories

X26F Holsters

11501 Holster, X26P, Right Hand, Blackhawk! $55.78 ea
* 11504 Holster, X26P, Left Hand, Blackhawk $55.78 ea

Customer Care Extended Warranty

11004 | 4-year Extended Warranty | %287.6Bea

TASER Assurance Plan (TAF)

85059 I TAP CEW Annual Payment, X26P I $197.22ea

TASER CAM HD Recorders

26810 TASER CAM HD $555.55 ea

26820 TASER CAM HD with Automatic Shut-Down (AS) Feature $583.36 ea

26762 TASER CAM HD USB download kit $16.13 ea

26783 TASER CAM HD 4-Year Extended Warranty $159.86 ea

26764 TASER CAM HD Replacement Battery $55.47 ea

Dataport Downfoad Kits ) :

22013 | Kit, Dataport Download, USB 1 $17257ea

HOGUE HANDALL Grips ' ‘

22018 [ Grip, CEW, Hogue, packaged j | §1597ea

Training Equipment ‘

80004 Target, Conductive, 2-Part, Top and Bottom $27.91 ea

44550 Sim Suit Model Il $593.37 ea

X26P Cartridges

34200 15' Field Use! $23.26 ca

44200 21’ Field Use 25.40 ea

44203 25' XP Field Use 28.65 ea

44205 21' Non-Conductive Sim 24.72 ea

85000 Alligator Clip Cartridge b48.55 ea

1 The 15-faot cartridges are recommended for training, due to their relatively short range. However, these 15-foot cartridges are
conductive, and must NOT be used against a person wearing a Sim Suit.

Title:  TASER X26P and X256 FOB Agency Pricing and Sales Terms and Cenditions
Department:  Sales/Customer Service
Version: 1.0

Release Date: /202016 ’
Page 1cf2




PR OTE CT L

2016 TASER X26 Accessories Law Enforcement Pricing

W DrAsER =L

- Agency
Model Product Descripfion Price
X26 Power Magazines
26700 Digital Powar Magazine (DPM) ) $38.54 ea
26701 eXtended Digital Power Magazine (XDPM) $43.94 ea
X26 Holsters )
44952 Holster, X26, Right Hand, Blade-Tech $37.71 ea
44953 Holster, X26, Left Hand, Blade-Tech $37.71 ea
44972 Holster, X26, Right Hand, BLACKHAWKI ! $37.71 ea
44973 Holster, X26, Eeft Hand, BLACKHAWK] ] $3771ea
Dataport Download Kif
[26500 | %26 Dataport Download Kit [ $i7257ca |

TASER International, Inc.’s Sales Terms and Conditions for Direct Sales to End User Purchasers apply to all sales and are
available at http: ﬂwww taser. ccm.’sa!es-terms-and—condltnons

For delivery status or to place an order, call TASER's sales department at 800-978-2737 or fax the order to: 480-391-0791.
BLACKHAWK iz a trademark of BLAGKHAWK! Preducts Group, HANDALL Is a rademark of Hogus, Inc., and HOGUE is 2 trademark of Hogue, Inc,

TASER CAM, X268, X26P and Design, X26, XP, TASER, 'Protect Life, and () are trademarks of TASER Intemational, inc., some of which are regisiered in fhe LS and other countries. For more
Information, visit www . TASER.comAegal. All rights reserved. ® 2016 TASER Inlemational, Inc.

Title:  TASER X26P and X26 FOB Agency Pricing and Sales Terms and Conditions
Department:  Sales/Customer Service
Versiom 1.0
Release Date:  H26/2016
Page 2 of 2




VEHIGLES H EQUIPMENT R GEAR

“June, 2016

Gity of Fall River

Fall River Police Department
Atin: Lt Roger LaFleur

Please find balow a budget qugte for a Ford Transit Connect Van per the Plymouth County Commissioners Cooperative
Contract# 15,16,17,18,19. M.G.L. ¢.30B applies to the procurement of all commodities quoted. Plymotth County
contract items have been collectively purchased pursuant to M.G.L. ¢.308 sec. 1¢ and M.G.L. ¢.7 sec 22B. The
govermmental body is responsible to determine the applicability of M.G.L. 2308 to off contractitems, including but not
limited to, off contract items that have already been properly progured under M.G.L. c30B seq. 16 and M.G.L. 6.7 sec.
22A (purchases from a vendor on contract with the Commonwealth), other contracts procured under M.G.L. ¢ 30B sec.
1cand M.G.L. .7 sec. 22B crany M.G.L. ¢. 30B contract between the vendor and the jurisdiction. Al off contract iterns

must be procured under M.G.L. ¢. 308,

Pg# ltem# :
1520 2016 or Current Ford Transit Connect Van SWB $ 20,108.00
72 Color: Frozen White { 22) included
Front Wheel Drive included
897 2.5Liter DOHC Liter IVCT4 included
446 Automatic Transmission included
Front Wheel Drive included
AM [FM/ included
43D Rear Window Defroster $ °146.00
525 Cruise Control $ . 218.00
537 Trailer Towing Pkg. $ - 383.00
545 Power Adjustable Heated Mirrors § - 126.00
56W AM/FM/ Sync/ Rear View Camera ‘5 - 504.00
sol. Lg Exterior Mirror Housings $ - 189.00
76D Rear Cargo Area Light $ 78.00
76R Reverse Sensing System $ ~286.00
924 Privacy Glass Rear Door Only $ ° 185.00
gs2 Day Time Running Lamps $ 44,00
Contract Total; $ 22,268.00
Nan-coniract tems:
Non-cantract sub total: - ,
Total: $ 22,268.00 /
Sincerely,
David Breen
MHQ Sales

401 Elm Street Marlborough, MA 01752
. Falt River Ma PD - 2015 PC Ford Transt Canect Van §-27-16

/




s

PR




W
1
ara













Fivanee /

Quote Number: QU0000378551

_ . . i : Effective: 04 OCT 2016
@ MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Effective To: 03 NOV 2016
Bill-To:
FALL RIVER POLICE DEPT, CITY OF
685 PLEASANT ST
FALL RIVER, MA 02721
United States
Attention: Sales Contact:
Name: Sgit. Kevin Medeiros Name: Jon Lamoureux

Email: kmedeiros@fipd.org Email: Jon.Lamoureux@motorolasolutions.com
. Phone: 16176992749

Contract Number: ITT57 MA STATE

Freight terms: FOB Destination

Payment terms: Net 45

Item Quantity Nomenclature Description List price Your price Extended Price

1 1 H51SDFYPWHAN APX 4000 UHFR2 MODEL 2 PORTABLE §1,906.00 $1,448,56 $1,448.56

a1 Q81iBR ENH: SOFTWARE P25 $650.00 $494.00 $494.00

) CONVENTIONAL

b 1 HE8SEK ADD: 3 YEAR SERVICE FROM THE $84.00 $84.00 $84.00
STARTLITE

e 1 QADABESAA ADD:; TWO KNOB CONFIGURATION - - -

1 H842BI ADD; SINGLE UNIt PACKAGING - - -

21 NNTN8128BR BATT IMPRES LHON 2000T $102.00 $70.38 $70.38

3 WPLNA232A CHARGER, SINGLE-UNIT, IMPRES, $69.30 $47.82 $47.82
1.254, 115VAC, US/NA

4 1 PMMN4062A ASSY, ACCESSORY MICROPHONE, PLU $117.70 8121 $81.21
5 RSM

5 1 PMLNG085A APX2000/4000 ONE-KNOB, SWIVEL, $60.00 $41.40 $41.40
LEATHER CARRY CASE

Total Quote in USD $2,267.37

1. Terms subject to ITT57 as modified by the clarifications and terms/conditions. For a full list of terms/conditions please contact you
Motorola representative.

2. PO Issued to Moterola Solutions Inc. must:

>Be a valid Purchase Order (PO)/Contract/Notice to Proceed on Company Letterhead. Note: Purchase ~ Requisitions cannot be accepted
>Have a PO Number/Contract Number & Date :
>Tdentify "Motorola Solutions Inc." as the Vendor

>Have Payment Terms or Contract Number

>Be issued in the Legal Entity's Name

>Include a Bill-To Address with a Contact Name and Phone Number

>Include a Ship-To Address with a Contact Name and Phone Number
>Inclade an Ultimate Address (only if different than the Ship-To)

>Be Greater than or Equal to the Value of the Order

>Be in a Non-Editable Format

>Identify Tax Exemption Status (where applicable)

>Include a Signature (as Required)




Ftvene/
3. Quotes are exclusive of all installation and programming charges (unless expressly stated) and all applicable taxes.

4, Prices quoted are valid for thirty(30) days from the date of this quote.

5. Unless otherwise stated, payment will be due within forty five day of invoice, Invoicing will occur concurrently with shipping.
MOTOROLA DISCLATMS ALL OTHER WARRANTIES WITH RESPECT TO THE ORDERED PRODUCTS, EXPRESS OR.
IMPLIED INCLUDING THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.
MOTOROLA'S TOTAL LIABILITY ARISING FROM THE ORDERED PRODUCTS WILL BE LIMITED TO THE PURCHASE
PRICE OF THE PRODUCTS WITH RESPECT TO WHICH LOSSES OR DAMAGES ARE CLAIMED. IN NO EVENT WILL
MOTOROLA BE LIABLE FOR INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES.




Firvane, /

Vehicle Quote

Central Chrysler Jeep

Dodyge

DATE:

June 2, 2016

Debra Stefanik, Fleet Sales Rep

INVOICE #

{508) 823-0101 ext. 4256

FOR:

Roger LaFleur

91 New State Highway

Raynham, MA 02767

BILL TO:

City of Fall River

J08-823-010174256

Fax; >08-828-2131

Tel

(508) 324-2810

of f Plymouth Cty Commissioners bid

15/16/17/18/19

Cell

2016 Jeep Patriot Sport 4X4

3 18,298.00

2.41. 14 DOHC 16V Dual VVT Engine

6-Speed Automatic Transmission

Bright White exterior paint

Premium cloth Bucket Seats - Dark slate gray

Air Conditioning

Manul Windows and Manuala DPoor locks

included

subtotal

$ 18,288.00

quote hased on ordered vehicle

quote based on getting fleet account number

Quote does not include reg fees and any other
applicable taxes.

TOTAL

$ 18,298.00




/[

City of Fall River

Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor  mEGEIVED

0ty 0¢1 20 P 2 1

JASTEL F. CORREIA 11
Mayor FALL RIVER. MA

~ITY CLERK oo ——

October 19, 2016

The Honorable City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Honorable Council Members:

As you are aware, the City’s FY2017 Budget provides 100% of Net School Spending (NSS). The
following appropriation will assist the City in meeting its Net School Spending for prior fiscal
year obligations:

i. $1,500,000 That the sum of $1,500,000 be, and the same is, hereby appropriated
for the EDUCATION - FALL RIVER PUBLIC SCHOOLS from the
GENERAL FUND FY 16 SURPLUS REVENUE (Freecash).

The transfer will satisfy the FY2015 NSS shortfall and allow us to
meet the anticipated FY2016 NSS requirement.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this, please feel free to contact me.

Best Regards,

Jasiel F. Correia"ﬂ'///

Mayor

One Government Center * Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 * EMAIL mayor{@fallriverma.org




# /

City of Fall River

Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor RECEIVED

0 0CT 20 P 2 iU

JASIEL F. CORREIA 11
Mayor : FAlLL RIVER, MA

STY CLERK

October 20, 2016

The Ionorable City Council
City of Fall River
One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Honorable Council Members:

In accordance with the provisions of Chapter 44, Section 32 of the Massachusetis General Laws,
1 recommend the following appropriations to your Honorable Body.

These appropriations are necessitated due to.the regular periodic review of the operating budget.
The following appropriations will assist the City in meeting its Fiscal Year 2017 obligations:

Fas

2. $3,500,000 That the sum of $3,500,000 be, and the same is, hereby appropriated to
the GENERAL STABILIZATION FUND as established by
Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 40, Section 5B from the
GENERAL FUND FY 16 SURPI.US REVENUE (Freecash).

3. $17,400 That the sum of $17,400 be, and the same is, hereby appropriated to
the ELECTION DEPARTMENTS SALARIES from the MUNICIPAL
RECFEIPTS for the payment of poll workers as a result of the newly
enacted early voting law. '

4. $300,000 That the sum of $300,000 be, and the same is, hereby appropriated to
the WATER STABILIZATION FUND as established by
Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 40, Section 5B from the
WATER ENTERPRISE FUND FY 16 SURPLUS REVENUE
(Freecash).

5. $200,000 That the sum of $200,000 be, and the same is, hereby appropriated to
the SEWER STABILIZATION FUND as established by
Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 40, Section 5B from the SEWER
ENTERPRISE FUND FY 16 SURPLUS REVENUE (Freecash).

One Government Center * Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 » FAX (508) 324-2626 » EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org




If you have any questions or concerns regarding this, please feel free to contact me.

Best Regards,

%Cf:ﬁ[:;

Jasiel F. Correia 11
Mayor

# /




[ 4.

October 25, 2016
#1

City of Fall River, % Gy Cunois

ORDERED:

That the sum of $1,500,000 be, and the same is, hereby appropriated for the
EDUCATION - FALL RIVER PUBLIC SCHOOLS from the GENERAL
FUND FY 16 SURPLUS REVENUE (Freecash).




FY 16 Free Cash Notification

From: dlssupport@dor.state.ma.us [mailto:dlssupport@dor.state.ma.us]

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2016 2:28 PM

To: Sandra Cameron; Nel Raposo; Doug Rebello; Ben Mello; Mary Sahady; Paulianne Teixeira; FaEI River;
Mavyor; Krishan Gupta; disitgroup@dor.state.ma.us

Cc: suilfoylet@dor.state.ma.us

Subject: Notification of free cash approval - Fall River

Massachusetts Department of Revenue Division of Local Services
Michael J. Heffernan, Commissioner
Sean R. Cronin, Senior Deputy Commissioner of Local Services

9/30/2016

Krishan Gupta

Accountant/Auditor

City of Fall River

Re: NOTIFICATION OF FREE CASH APPROVAL - Fall River

Based upon the un-audited balance sheet submitted, I hereby certify that the amount of available
funds or "free cash" as of July 1, 2016 for the City of Fall Rlver is:

General Fund $5,195,610.00
Enterprise Fund Water Enterprise  $888,626.00
Enterprise Fund Sewer Enterprise  $200,665.00

Enterprise Fund EMS Enterprise $1,229,753.00

This certification is in accordance with the provisions of G. L. Chapter 59, §23, as amended.
Certification letters will be emailed to the mayor/manager, board of selectmen, prudential
committee, finance director and treasurer immediately upon approval, provided an email address
is reported in DLS' Local Officials Directory. Please forward to other officials as you deem
appropriate.

Sincerely,

fm T, Hﬁ\,ﬁ\l\‘-




City of Fall River, % oy Funer [ 4.

October 25, 2016
#2

ORDERED:

That the sum of $3,500,000 be, and the same is, hereby appropriated to the
GENERAL STABILIZATION FUND as established by Massachusetts
General Laws Chapter 40, Section 5B from the GENERAL FUND FY 16
SURPLUS REVENUE (Freecash). |




City of Fall River, % s Cuncid / C

Qctober 25, 2016
#3

ORDERED:

That the sum of $17,400 be, and the same is, hereby appropriated to the
ELECTION DEPARTMENTS SALARIES from the MUNICIPAL
RECEIPTS for the payment of poll workers as a result of the newly enacted

early voting law.




CITY OF FALL RIVER, MASSACHUSETTS C
' BOARD OF ELECTION COMMISSIONERS
ONE GOVERNMENT CENTER

TEL. 508-324-2630

COMMISSIONERS

ELIZABETH A. CAMARA, CHAIRPERSON
DAVID J, DENNIS

DARYL GONYON

MANUEL LEITE

October 19, 2016

Honorable Jasiel F, Correia ll
Mayor

One Government Center
Fall River MA 02722

Dear Mr, Mayor,

It is respectfully requested that you transfer the amount of $16,000.00 to Elections Poll
Workers Salary account {11620001-511200), and to transfer the amount of $1,400.00 to the
Overtime account (11620001-513000). These amounts are needed to supplement the accounts
through the remainder of the fiscal year.

This deficit is due to the Early Yoting which is going to take place from October 24, 2016
through November 4, 2016,

Sincerely,

Elzabeth A, Camara, Chairperson
Board of Election Commissioners

Cc: Cathy Ann Viveiros, City Administrator
Mary Sahady, Director of Financial Services




City of Ffall River, % Gy Cunct / d‘

October 25, 2016
#4a

ORDERED:

To create pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws 40, Section 3B, a
stabilization fund entitled “Water Stabilization Fund”.

The purpose of this stabilization fund is to fund, in whole or in part, expenses
of the Water Enterprise Fund. The Fund shall be funded using an
appropriation (transfer) from Free Cash.

The Fund shall be held in and appropriated from in manner provided in said
statute.




City of Fall River, 4 Ey Coness / e

October 25,2016
#4b

ORDERED:

That the sum of $300,000 be, and the same is, hereby appropriated to the
WATER STABILIZATION FUND as established by Massachusetts General
Laws Chapter 40, Section 5B from the WATER ENTERPRESE FUND FY 16

SURPLUS REVENUE (Freecash).




City of Jfall River, 7% Cy Cuneis / —)C .

October 25, 2016
#5a

ORDERED:

To create pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws 40, Section 5B, a
stabilization fund entitled “Sewer Stabilization Fund”.

The purpose of this stabilization fund is to fund, in whole or in part, expenses
of the Sewer Enterprise Fund. The Fund shall be funded using an
appropriation (transfer) from Free Cash.

The Fund shall be held in and appropriated from in manner provided in said
statute. '




City of Ffall River, % G Cunced / 7 '

October 25, 2016
#5b

ORDERED:

That the sum of $200,000 be, and the same is, hereby appropriated to the
SEWER STABILIZATION FUND as established by Massachusetts General
Laws Chapter 40, Section 5B from the SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND FY 16
SURPLUS REVENUE (Freecash).




City of Fall River
Massachusetts

7
< EAT

Department of Community Utilities
WATER & SEWER '

bl ot

,-_Jc.‘f"OLARSH/P
=

JASIEL F. CORREIA 11
Mayor

October 20, 2016

The Honorable Jasiel F. Correia II

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

RE: Water and Sewer Stabilization Accounts

Dear Mayor Correia:

| L84 9

TERRANCE SULLIVAN
Administrator

This letter is to request the creation of Water and Sewer Enterprise Fund Stabilization

Accounts.

I further request that FY16 certified free cash for each fund be transferred to said
accounts in the amounts as follows:

$ 300,000.00
$ 200,000.00

Water Fund:
Sewer Fund:

Your submittal of this request to the City Council is respectfully requested.
. 7~ |
Sincerelyy
— ~"‘J//.‘/ . :". | ,”./\ /
> _ Dimi Ig/AS
Terrance . S}illivan
Adm. of Community Utilities

'/' /
TIS/ome”

One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722 « TEL (508) 324-2320
WATER (508) 324-2330 « SEWER (508) 124-2320 « EMAIL tsullivan@fallriverma.org




[ &-%

— i
-
S
(X
0. | -
o
o ,%
[aN] N —
— =%
S Mo 9T02/02/0T
= Wmm Joypny >2,u ‘e1dno ueysiy
= —
‘$J9)SUBI} @S] SO} B|AB[IBAR SPUNJ JUBIIIYNS SJ. 348Y) JBY} AHHBD |
000007 S 000°00C S - S pund qeis asudiaiul Jamas
599 - $ (000°002) S  §99°00¢C . ¢ (9T A4) sBujuie3 paure1ay payilie) pung asldialug 1emas
000°00¢€ $  000°00€ S - S pung qeils asudiaiul Ja3em
979'88S $ (000'00¢g) $ 979'88% $ . (9T Ad) sBuruied pautelay payiuad) pund asudiaiug Ja1em
(s1di=@0ay [eduniy wody)
876567 S 00v'LT S 875°8LT ) sauejes Juswedaq suoaa)3
000005 $ 000'00S°c S - g pun4 uoMeZIIYRIS 49
01966T $ (000°00S°€) $ 0T9°669°¢ S 9T A4 (Yses9ai4) anuanay sndins 40
€TE0LY T S 000°00sT $ £7£0/46°06 ) ) S|00YaS dH|qnd J3AlY [[ed - Uol1eanpy
0T9'569°¢ s {000°005'T) $ 0T19'G6T'S S 9T Ad (yseaseud) anuanay snjdins 45

uoneudosddy mapn

| pausajsuel) unowy | uonendosddy pasinay/jeutlio |

aun

€0 # SISA[euy JaquinN Jojsues] /uoneldolddy /T A



Loan Order — Departmental Equipment Police Department - $480,000.00 E ?

CITY OF FALL RIVER

To the City Council
Councillors:

The Committee on  Finance, at a meeting held on October 11, 2016, voted unanimously to

recommend that the accompanying loan order be granted leave to withdraw.

Vs dord? géﬁa&f{(m{,ﬁ_

City Clerk

IS-CC-019




ity of Jrall River, 4 @y Cunee

CITY OF FALL RIVER
LOAN ORDER
Departmental Equipment

ORDERED, that the City hereby appropriates Four Hundred Eighty Thousand Dollars ($480,000) to
pay costs of purchasing the following departmental equipment, and for the payment of ali other costs
incidental and refated thereto:

Departmental Equipment - Police Department $430,000.00

10 police cruisers, including the costs of equipping such vehicles with
computer and other technology incidental and related thereto,

25 Motorola Portable Radios
25 Tasers including the costs of related accessories such as battery packs

and h_o!sters
Jeep Patriot
Ford Transit Connect Van

To meet this appropriation, the City Treasurer, with the approval of the Mayoer, is authorized to
borrow said sum under and pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 44, Section 7(9), or pursuant fo any other enabling
authority, and to issue bonds or notes of the City therefor. Any premium received by the City upon the sale
of any bonds or notes approved by this vote, less any such premium applied to the payment of the costs of
issuance of such bonds or notes, may be applied to the payment of costs approved by this vote in
accordance with Chapter 44, Section 20 of the General l.aws, thereby reducing the amount authorized fo be
borrowed to pay such costs by a like amount.

FURTHER ORDERED, that the Treasurer is authorized to file an application with the appropriate
officials of The Commonwealth of Massachusetts (the "Commonwealth") to qualify under Chapter 44A of
the General Laws any and all bonds of the City to be issued pursuant to this Order, and to provide such
information and execute such documents as such officials of the Commonwealth may require.

SEP 27 e

ﬂwﬂhm "Z;- be ;ﬁm’
AW /1&,{44/&4»(.% L
<y ‘&:,_.ﬁ,,(/’..,-ﬁ

v AR

. £
Fraanee. Come
[O’) ] (_,::‘

(=5 i)




=~

RECEIVED

b 0CT -7 A o 5q-
City of Fall River

Notice of Claim LTy CLERK;{I‘—J_.@ﬁiﬂ I

FALL RIVER, FiA

Claimant’s name: m\ CH Q- E@Qﬂ R

Claimant’s complete address: )/ SJ; CEV\TRSBK. R\f‘é \_)D WS TON Qi OZ(}( q
e
Telephone number:  Home: u\O\ "“3_7"1 <LERY Work:

Nature of claim: (e.g., auto accident, slip and fall on public way or property damage):
QU QcesoEmn On YBEasant S Cpao (ven Mi

Date and time of accident: f@/ % ! lo Amount of damages claimed: $__OM

act location of the incident: {include as mych detail as possible):
LEASRT SN OEAR domtr Rl | LOeTsR, Mavs BRESC

Circumstances of the incident: {attach additional pages if necessary}:

Yoruie wosxs Dove  TROD  BAKED Inyo
ClLavaanns ) b

Have you submitted a claim o any insuramn/c?company for damages arising from this incident? If so, name and

es O No
Ch. b2 Bugesny S w;?—(sgomb)ﬁ*

264G

address of insurance company:
o e LasureneC

Be sure to attach the original of any bills issued or any written estimates of repair or replacement costs. {Any
documents that you provide will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of
any such documents for your files.) Attach any other information you believe will be helpful in the processing of
your claim (for exampie, names and addresses of any withesses, written medical records if personal injury was

sustained},
| swear that the facts stated above are true to the best of my knowledge.

Date: Claimant’s signature:

WHEN TO FILE: if your claim is based on a defect in a public way, you must file within 30 days of the incident. if
your claim is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission of the City or its employees, you must file
within two years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECCRDS.

Return this from to : City Clerk, 2™ Fl., One Government Center, Fall River, MA 02722

You should consult with your own attorney in preparing this claim form to understand your legal rights. The
Office of the Corporation Counsel is unable to provide legal assistance to private citizens.

For official use only: o _ '
Copies forwarded to: [E/City Clerk Q/Law B/{:ity Counclt [0 City Administrator cd :DEQQ Date: 0 l 1 '(9




7.

RECEIVED

City of Fall River M OCT-1 P 212
Notice of Claim #, (ﬂ _ | 2
' m . d CITYCLERA__4 -~

Claimant’s name: lacio L. Ff?fﬂctﬂ el F»’\l L RIVER. MA

Claimant’s complete address: 65 Delcar  St. FCLKQ Rivecr MHA 07720

Telephone number: Home(%) b16-6%2 g"@l‘k Fl ‘-n 52l -2A130

Nature of claim: (e.g., auto accident, slip and fall on puh!ic.way or property damage):

Mﬁﬁfffﬁ amng\f Venic /e

Date and time of accident: /D////é QL ¢S amt Amount of damages claimed: $

Exact location of the incident: {include as much detail as possible):

Qh"mno\ place on S‘(—reefr‘ (\m)r bdrcrre Ar\veLmu\ in 'L'Y_Ol’l+ Di_— POSq' D—(*(:!CP_
' wcaXed @ 14bo Seul m‘“mn Street | Fall' RwWer A 02724 (Nor‘}kbﬂmd

Circumstances of the mc&dent (attach additional pages if necessary):
\\W\?m OLLH|nL_ mC\' at. o (JDkaL SQSLC(’ ‘H\Q &ﬂom’*’ \OLLWL}QQV‘ omc\ i@nclef (FIC.IH’ QIJG)
k‘&%&mc@d The ﬂC«\fﬁ' L1200t 'l—m an% b an aqsaon dhe asohaquL Ht

has been cut gor acod Aspair. The cutoud (hole) wao Lot uncovered
4 was concenled by Cain water, W:fnces Adedoide Yornand es

8.

CLCXC% Lo v et Ve Weshpor+ M 02790
Have you submitted a claim to any insurance company for amages ansmg from this incident? If so, name and .
address of insurance company: U Yes No

Be sure to attach the origina! of any bills issued or any written estimates of repair or replacement costs. {Any
documents that you provide will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of
any such documents for your files.) Attach any other information you believe will be helpful in the processing of
your claim {for example, names and addresses of any witnesses, written medical records if personal injury was

sustained). /‘\'\lr(LC.\(\?C& Oure PL]O%S PE)\ L ce, (‘LQPO f'Jr @fﬂ, U)/U HQ . e&jk‘l e CL.’E Dg'_

I swear that the facts stated above are true to the best of my knowle CEN

Date: fﬁ/*? /h | Claimant’s signature’’

WHENTO FiLE if your claim Is based on a defect in a public way, you must file within 30 days of the incident. If
your claim is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission of the City or its employees, you must file
within two years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.

Return this from to : City Clerk, 2" 4L, ., One Government Center, Fall River, MA 02722

. You should consult with your own attorney in preparing this claim form to understand your legal rights. The
Office of the Corporation Counsel is unable to provide legal assistance to private citizens.

For official use only: -
Copies forwarded to: B/ity Clerk El/Law IE(ity Council O City Administrator D/____(_l 2; (__/&) Date: '0|7 } jc@




WW

-
- e r,.:'
E;-.,-i._}t-ni

161h 0T 13 A0 35

ary eerk 12 113

City of Fall River FALL RIVER. MA
Notice of Claim

Claimant’s name: (Y\aﬂm KUW T&\ﬂf’f m&[\f'}@\
Claimant’s complete address: &%-“_\.L & Q\*EJ‘CD h\\“ &Dd_‘\“ %\ 61.05&

Telephone number' Ho’me(}?}-{,\ﬁ 723~1G90 work:

Nature of clalm (e.g., auto accident, slip and fall on public way or property damage):

Sheped Cn DS a\asg gt Oole Carese. Cen
Date and time of accident: CI\B\\LQ & ?}09“’\ Amount of damages claimed: $ ISUL‘[

Exact location of the incident: (include as much detail as possible):

e eps | eodmvnjm Ye | 1224 Puden ol \ (p\c:'l-

Circumstances of the mctdent {attach addltional pages if hecessary}:

uhle. exbing Yre WWaagy frrden fomly Dot these Lsas G rolun
oattle Mnek® s o the Sicek ¥ 00 the ok Slep. uhnen
Seoone, diwn 0 pece @ the itle. went "Hnrcuo\h Yo shoe

&ﬂ\;‘?rﬁ\g YD oV

Have you submitted a claim to any insurance company for damages arising from this incident? If so, name and

address of insurance company: [ Yes fNo

Be sure to attach the original of any bills issued or any written estimates of repair or replacement costs. {Any
documents that you provide will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of
any such documents for your files.) Attach any other information you believe will be helpful in the processing of
your claim (for example, names and addresses of any witnesseé, written medical records if personal injury was

sustained}.

| swear that the facts stated above are true to the best of my knowledge.
Date: ul\gO\ m\w : Claimant’s signature: HC‘I\UM \rDCﬂ ?&}1&1‘ Mam-bl.

WHEN TO FILE: if your claim is based on a defect in a public way, you must ﬁle within 30 days of the incident. if
your claim is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission of the City or its employees, you must file
within two years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.

Return this from to : City Clerk, 2™ Fl., One Government Center, Fall River, MA 02722

You should consult with your own attorney in preparing this claim form to understand your legal rights. The
Office of the Corporation Counsel is unable to provide legal assistance to private citizens.

For official use only: UCT
Copies forwarded to: ‘g City Clerk I?( Law ﬁ( Gity Council 11 City Administrator [l QM(‘DBU& wliZGIE
4 7

v




t ~

City of Fall River .
Notice of Claim

ECEIVED

o

Claimant’s name: [ E L AL oo £ AT ' wez
iy

' < CITYCLERK (g -~

Claimant’s complete address: __ /O 7 ) VACN T - EALL R ER g
- FE Y ER T
Work: ol 7705561

. Telephone number:  Home: TIY e ML

Nature of claim: {e.g., auto accident, slip and fall on public way or property damage):

S ATEeR ou EX ele e - -
Date and time of accident! Amount of ﬁamages claimed: $ {01;(4-’7 0. 89
Exact location of the incldent: (jn;:lude as much detail as possible}:
Zgd (A2 D Pao ot 7 Nracin7i
" Circumstances of the incident: (attach additional pages if nécessary):
IATEL  Thoh  CEocwags Rale 0wy OA
Shyget Ae Ein 05 s Watew LA s
YWAN T Geeodne P o)

Have you submitted a claim to any insurance company for damages arising from this incident? 1f so, name and

address of insurance company. g Yes H\No

Re sure to attach the original of any bills issued or éni/ written estimates of repair or replacement costs. (Any
doéuments that you provide will become the property'of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain coples of
any such documents for your files.) Attach any other information you believe will be helpful in the processing of
your claim (for example, names and addresses of aﬁy witnesses, written medical records if personal injury was

sustained). '
| swear that the facts stated above are frue to the hest of my knowledge. /Zé,,,/
Date: |© - 13~ | & Claimant’s signature: // '
' "

WHEN TO FILE: If your claim is based ona defect in a public way, you must _file within 30 days of the incident. if
your claim is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission of the City or its employees, you must file

within two years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.

Return this from to ;. City Clerk, 2 FL., One Government Center, Fall River, MA 02722

Yqu should consult with your own atiorney in preparihg this claim form to understand your legal rights. The
Office of the Corporation Counsel is unable to provide legal assistance to private citizens.

For official use only:

Copiesforwardedto:ﬂtﬁyclerk PAaw [City Council O City Administrator O MZ{ZZ AN ‘Date9CT 1 3 2016




RE ,E!VED

IS OCT 20 A 11 7

City of Fall River
Notice of Claim

Claimant’s name: Joan Zﬁr%:(‘aﬁ-ﬂ :
: | : - J!TY 0 _—
Claimant’s complete address: / }fp\m P‘/‘;, n) > 7. ﬁ:}/./ f} el b,Efé __'_@ ”_‘5

'- - Ty t_-l\ HQ
Telephone number:  Home: W?EJ’QQ G Work':

_ Nature of claim: (e.g., auto accident, slip and fall on public way or property dama e)
(ude, Qc'xﬁfn\T__(')U{ﬁ'Zj - Stvue apen Men a//Sewer e,

Date and time of accident: _ /0 ~5=0/ (ﬂ Amount of damages claimed: $

Exact locatioprof the incldent: (include as much detail as posssb[e)

Jod< Veeside w1 AU G//Fufr Wa 08720

. Circumstances of the incid@ : (attach additional pages if necessary

Cr'\rlmd mj'%lz(e‘LofDdz/T q ITéc }4 (Q(’i ﬂmc{ f’);ﬂ taﬂ:"\
J) Q]ofmo(}ao )@h C‘,}Q.

Have you submitted a claim to any ansurance company for damages arising from this incident? If so, name and

ddress of Insurance corIpa Yes 0 No _
s Th @wk L0 B Q2 @zm A UL~ PR

Be sure to attach the or[gmal of any bills issued or any written estimates of repair or replacement costs. {Any
documents that you provide will become the property ‘of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of
any such documents for your files.) Attach any other information you believe will be helpful in the processing of
your claim {for example, names and addresses of any witnesses, Written medical records if personal injury was

sustained).

] swear that the facts stated above are frue to the best of my knowledge.

J Date: Claimant’s signature:

WHEN TO FILE: ¥ your cialm is based on a defect in a public way, you must ﬂ!e within 30 days of the Incident. If
your claim is based on the negligehce or wrongful act or omission of the City or its employees, you must file '
within two years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.,

Retfurn this from fo : City Clerk, 2™ £, One Government Center, Fall River, MA 02722

You should consult with your own attorney in preparmg this claim form to understand your legal r[ghts. The
Ofﬂce of the Corparation Counsel is unable to grovide legal assistance to prlvata citizens.

For officlal use only: :
Copies forwarded to: E’lﬂvclerk ,Elﬁw —’Dﬁy(:ouncii /B{ityAdminis-trator 0 l )_Czi Y\ Date: DCT 2 ﬂ 2015




City of Fall River |
|
Massachusetts | / ;

Department of Community Utilitiest: == CZIVED
WATER » SEWER

W5 85T -1 P 345

; ———

YR, 14
“% PAUL J. FERLAND

JASIEL K. CORREIA IT
Mayor Project Manager

TO: Fall River City Council
FROM: Paul J. Ferland, EIT, Project Manager
DATE: October 6, 2016

RE: Street opening request for pavement less than 5 years old

There has been a request for installation of a gas service at 1147 Plymouth Avenue, by a
representative of the owner.

Option One:

This area is one of the sections of Plymouth Avenue that has had extensive reconstruction

including full depth pavement, curbing, sidewalks, greenways and pavement markings.

Based on the extensive improvements that were completed within the past year and in the

highly traveled nature of this roadway, I would recommend denial of this street opening -
and suggest that the owner investigate alternative routes for the gas service or alternative
heating/cooking methods.

Option Two:

If the Council is inclined to allow this street opening, then it is my recommendation that
the owner bear all the costs of the following:

¢ (Control density fill used as required by ordinance

e Mill and overlay a 50° longitudinal section of the roadway that is affected from
curb line to curb line

¢ Crack seal all edges

o Replace pavement marking with like kind

e Private firm of the City’s choosing to inspect all work

* Be held responsible for pavement for a 10 year period by surety

One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722 « TEL (508) 324-2320
WATER (508) 324-2330 « SEWER (508) 324-2320 « EMAIL pferland@fallriverma.org




Option Three:

If the council allows this street opening the requirements should be a minimum of:

1.

2.

3.

4,

Trench repair work shall be done by a licensed drain layer within the City of Fall
River.

All work is to follow the “Standards Employed by the Public Utility Operators
When Restoring Municipal Streets” as published by the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts Division of Telecommunications and Industry and w1th the
requ1rements of the Fall River City Council. :
The engineering division shall be notified prior to excavation in order to assure city
inspection of this work.

An infrared patch will be used for repair of the asphalt surface.

Option One is recommended.

PJF/omc
Cce: - Law Dept.

[




Joseph Gonsalves

P.O.A. for Lillian Fernandes
445 Grinnell Street

Fall River MA 02721

8/19/16
Ta whom it may concern.

'am trying to renovate property at 1147 Plymouth Avenue Fall River, MA. There are several reasons to
have this property served by Natural Gas,

1} The most impdrtant is to supply heating for all three floors. This is imperative the winter

approaching.
2) 1 would lke to have natural gas available to prepare meals and to protect the water piping that

has been installed.
3} We are in the process of installing hot water tanks for all three floors with the necessary piping.

Thank you for considering this request!

Sincerely

Josaph Gonsalves




AFFIDAVIT

I, Lillian Fernandes of 400 Columbia Street (Landmark), Fall River,
Massachusetts, héreby state that I have exercised my Power of Attorney fo my
cousin, Joseph Gonsalves of 445 Grinnell Street, Apt 1, Fall River, Massachusetts
and that 1, Lillian Fernandes do this freely and willingly because of his closeness

to me and the help he has given me in the last few years,

I hereby state that I have exercised this power freely and willingly without

any influence from him or any third party.

Signed under the pains and penalties of perjury thiscg_‘;l_t‘ day of Q{\&\g , 2046 .

el A
illian Fernandes
( / %J B Lillian an

Wltness

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

BRISTOL, SS.
On thisdY day of Efﬁ %‘ ; 20\% , before me, the undersigned notary public,
persenally appeared \ A\ - who proved to me through satisfactory

evidence of identification, which was (Picture Identification/personally known), to be the
person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and acknowledged
to me that he signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose.

N R 13

otary Public

My Commission Expires: )Q\ AN




IS0 OIS S AV HINOWA 2pLL -
910¢f22/e0 : Wity ugor
1S .
1S ITTWVH . , , ‘LS WYFADHEd
= 2z
: (INITTEND) QVOL 40 35aT e 8 5
Ln . . (PP R—'Y"
NIVIN SYD 9 ONILLSIXT “ _,,, ¥
i 4,
1 1SSHDO3 0 TAON 2} |
7 i
(.09 = HIDONIT XOHddY) i B
JOINYTS SYO d3S0dodd] T
]
03 | =4 ] ]
esénpl  NTVMEAS ONOD i
[ I .
! .w\ | -1 . I
i ] —_ . ". “ HOMOd _|_.
Y x

(o)sa.d
(g} sui o 3d k-

cell

(D) mo78g .11 1

Gl

e - =




Thee v el
lo-1\-1 (@ 1023py

Office of the Attorney General
One Ashburton Place
Boston, MA 02108

OPEN MEETING LAW COMPLAINT FORM }3

Please note that all fields are required unless otherwise noted.

Your Contact Information:

First Name: Patrick ‘ Last Name: Higgins

Address: PO Box 24

City: Swansea " State; MA Zip Code: 02777

Phone Number:  +1 (508) 679-0160 Ext.

Email: patfrick@patrickhigglns.co

Organization or Media Affiliation (if any): Patrick Higgins and Associates

Are you filing the complaint in your capacity as an individual, representative of an organization, or media?

(For statistical purposes only)

[ Individual Organization [ ] Media

Public Boély that is the subject of this complaint:

City/Town ] County [} Regional/District [ ]state

Name of Public Body (including city/
town, county or region, if applicable): Fall River City Council

Specific persfon{s), if any, you allege
committed the violation: Shawn E Cadime

Date of alleged violation:  Oct 1 1, 2016

Page 1




Description of alleged violation:
Describe the alleged viclation that this complaint is about. If you believe the alleged violation was intentional, please say so and include
the reasons supporting your belief,

Note: This text field has a maximurn of 3000 characters.

The Fall River City Council violated the open meeting law as follows:

Item No. 14 has no specifics, the listed meeting notice item stated: "Fall River Police Department
Award Recipients and Retires" with no other information or names provided.

The City Council in an attempt to comply with 2016-118, listed the dates of the 6 years of minutes
to be accepted. City Council President Cadime accepted a motion from City Councilor Richard
Cabeceiras to "take agenda items Numbered 27-54 as one package." The City Clerk read all of the
subcommittees and dates and they voted on that motion. The City Council NEVER VOTED to
accept the 6 years of minutes as directed by the Division of Open Government in 2016-118.

What action do you wantithe public body to take in response to your complaint?

Note: This text field has & maximurn of 500 characters.

Fine the councit the $1000 for their non-compliance with 2016-118.

Require thejcouncil to comply with the open meeting law as it relates to providing specifics on
items placed on meeting notices.

Require theécity councilors to take an open meeting law training.

Review, sign, and submit your complaint
. Disclosure of Your Complaint.

Public Record, ?Jnder mast circurnstances, your complaint, and any documents submitted with your complaint, will be considered a
public record and available to any member of the public upon request. In response to such a request, the AGO generally will not disclose

your contact information..

Hl. Consulting With a Private Attorney.
The AGO cannot give youilegal advice and is not able to be your private attorney, but represents the public interest. If you have any

questions concefning your individual legal rights or responsibilities you should contact a private attorney.

Hi. Submit You; omplaint to the Public Body.
The complaint must be filed first with the public body. 1f you have any questions, please contact the Division of Open Government by

calling {617) 96312540 or by email to openmeeting@state.ma.us.

By signing belov{r. | acknovy e that | have read and understood the provisions above and certify that the jnformatign | have provided is

Page 2




=
"DEIr?;;’/

QOCTOBER 6, 2016
MEETINGS SCHEDULED FOR NEXT WEEK

ALISON M. BOUCHARD  ¢ITy COUNGIL CHAMBER, ONE GOVERNMENT GENTER _ INES LEITE

Crry CLERK SSISTANT CITY CLERK

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 11, 2016
; | AGENDA

5:15 P.M. COMMITTEE ON REAL ESTATE

5:45 P.M. PUBLIC HEARINGS

Curb lj%emovals

1, Knitting Mill Apariments, 69 Alden Streed, Fall River, MA 02723, requests the removai of
curbing at Dean Street, as follows:

Existing Driveway  Curhtobe Curbtobe  New Driveway

_ Opening Removed Replaced Opsriing
Dean ét.-Noﬁh Entrance 0 feet 36 feel 0 feet 36 feet
Dean $t.-South Entrance O feet 50 feet 0 feet 50 feet
Total - 0 fest 86 feet 0 feet 86 feet

The curb cuts will result in a total of 86 feet in 2 locations on Dean Street. This would allow for
improved access to the properly, which is proposed to be redevelopad into 100 apartment units.

2. ‘Hutchens Holdings 1, LLC, 481 Currant Road, Assonet, MA 02702, requests the removal of
;curbing at 421 Currant Road as follows:

Existing Driveway Curb to be Curb to be New Driveway
Opening Removed Replaced Opening

Currant Road 94 feet 134feet O feet 228 feet

This request is at the former Molten Metals Technology site. Hutchens Holdings also owns the
abutting 481 Currant Road and is intending to expand into this location. The additional curb cuts will
allow for proper traffic flow within the expansion area. This is located within the Fall River Industrial
Faric argd all companles have their own off street parking. No on strest parking spaces will be lost.

Joint Fl‘oie Location

3. Petmon of Verizon New England Ihc. and Massachusetis Electric Company for one jomtly
owned new pole location as follows:

Place one jointly owned pole 4, on the easterly side of Pond View Drive at a point approximately
107" ndrthwesterly from axisting joint owned pole 3, said point being approximately 385’

ADA Coordinator: Gary P. Howayeck, Esqg. 508-324-2650

One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722
TEL 508-324-2220 « FAX 508-324-2211 « EMAIL city_clerks@fallriverma.org

m A
City of Fall River Massachusetts "~ —>"-' %=
Office of the City Clerk M OCT -6 P 359
ITYCLERY
FALL FIVER. MA )

i

e T ST S T IR YL I T et DL T T




3

northwesterly from the centerline of Amity Street, This pole installation is necessary in order to bring
service to new homes being built on Pond View Drive.

In acc@rdance with Plan No. MA2016-33 Dated: September 1, 2016

6:00 P.M. COMMITTEE ON FINANCE OR IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE PUBLIC
HEARINGS IF THEY RUN PAST 6:00 P.M.
1. *Discussion of loan orders for the following:
: Departmental equipment — Police Department — $480,000
Departmental equipment - MIS Department — $390,000
Departmental equipment ~ Fire Department — $300,000
Departmental equipment — Buildings and Grounds Department — $465,000
Departmental equipment — Parks and Cemetery Department — $278,600
Departmental equipment ~ Streets and Highways Department — $460,000
Building Improvements — Streets and Highways Departrnent — $240,000
Infrastructure — Streats and Highways Department - $450,000
Streetscapes — Purchase Street — $1,398,000
Streetscapes — Bank Street/Columbia Square ~ $1,260,500
Streetscapes — East Main Street — $2,075,000
Streetscapes — Bedford Street - $2,450,000
. Streetscapes — South Main Strest — $1,060,000
Streetscapes — North Main Street — $1,444,000
Streetscapes — Rock Street ~ $775,000
Application of bond premium

TOSITATTTQ@ mOOATR

7:00 P.M. REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL OR IMMEDIATELY
FOLLOWING THE COMMITTEE ON FINANGE MEETING IF THAT MEETING
RUNS PAST 7:00 P.M,

RIORITY MATTERS
*Mayqr and loan order - Departmental equipment — Police Department - $600,000

bl

RIORITY COMMUNICATIONS

2, *Corporation Counsel re: property located off of Carlisa Drive

-

|

COMMITTEE REPORTS
Committes on Public Safely recommending:
Grant leave to withdraw:
3. | *Resolution — Seven Hills Educational presentation regarding Narcan

Committee on Public Works and Transportation recommending:

Grant leave to withdraw:

4. | *Resolution — Discuss quality of pothole patches
ORDINANCES
Second reading and enroliment:
5. *Proposed Ordinance — Fire Department Fees
6. . *Proposed Crdinance — Amend Committee on Human Services, Housing and
- Elder Affairs

ADA Coordinator: Gary P. Howayeck, Esq. 508-324-2650




RESOLUTIONS

7. *Free Speech Waek Proclamation

8. ' *Committee on Finance convene to discuss differences between the positions of
Grant Coordinator and Substance Abuse Prevention Coordinator

9. | *Committee on Finance convene to discuss the removal of cemetery planters and urns

. From Oak Grove Cemetery
10.  *Mayor not appoint any city employees to Boards and Commissions
11.  *Committee on Budget Preparation, Revenue and Audits convens to discuss city
departments, functions and responsibilities
*Committee on Real Estate convena to discuss the inventory of property owned by
the City
13, ' *Local restaurants consider providing a free meal to veterans on Veterans Day

12.

CITATIONS ‘
14, | Fall River Police Department Award Recipients and Retires

ORDERS — HEARINGS

Curb Removals: _

15. | Knilting Mill Apartments, 69 Alden Street — 86 fest on Dean Streat

16.  Hutchens Holding II, LLC, 481 Currant Road — 228 feet on Currant Road

Joint Pole Lacation:
7. i Pond View Drive — One joint pole location

ORDERS - MISCELLANEOUS
18. ! Police Chief's report on licenses
19. ' Auto Repair Shop license renewals
'« ' John Cordeire, J & J Auto Repair, Inc. at 835 Warren Street
« Manuel Felix d/b/a Felix Auto Collision Center at 1201 Slade Street
» - Joseph P. Fournier lll d/bfa JOR Vintage Automoive and Transmission af
: 681 Brayton Avenue
20. . Transfer of Auto Body Shop license #140 at 1021 |_ocust Street from Shawn and
. Nathan Tavares, Champion Auto Body, Inc., to Gabrielie Cabral d/bla Competitive

~ Auto Body and Sales
21. | *Streetscape projects be combined into one loan order and be placed on ballot at
' next general or special election for approval by registered voters

COMMUNICATIONS — INVITATIONS — PETITIONS

22, ; *Claims }
23. *Communication from city resident regarding commercial business operating on
South Aimond Street

24. *Open Meeting Law. complaint regarding September 7, 2016 Committee on Real Estate
28. | *Open Meeting Law complaint regarding September 13, 2016 City Council Meeting
26. . *Open Meeting Law complaint regarding September 19, 2016 City Council Meeting

| City Counéil Committee/Meeting Minutes:
27.  *City Council Public Hearings — September 13, 2016

58. | *Committee on Finance — September 13, 2016
29. *Committee on Real Estate — September 7, 2016

ADA Coordinator: Gary P. Howayeck, Esq. 508-324-2650




30.

31.

32.

33.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

. 2010 Minutes
. Committee on Finance

- a. July 13

b. Aug. 10
¢. Sept. 14
d. Sept. 15

a. Sept, 28
f. Oct. 12
g. Oct. 26
h. Nov. 9

- Committee on Economic Development and Tourism

~a. Oct. 5

© Committee on Ordinances and Legislation

- a. Aug. 3
b. Sept. 28

Committee on Public Safety
a. June 29

a. July 27
b. Nov. 9

f Committee on Real Esiate
Pa. July 27
. b. Aug. 23

~ Commiittee on Regutations
fa, Aug. 3
b. Aug. 23

- City Council Meetings
a July 13

b, Aug. 10

- c. Sept. 14

i d. Sept. 28

2011 Minutes

- Committee on Finance
‘&, Jan. 25

" b. Feb. 8

"¢, Feb. 16

- d. Mar. 8

. e. Mar, 22

f. Apr. 5

g Apr. 19

- h. May 10

" Committee on Human Services, Housing and Elder Affairs

ra. May 10
'b. May 18

ADA Coordinator: Gary P. Howayeck, Esq. 508-324-2650

¢ Oct 26
d. Nov. 17

Committee on Pubtic Works and Transportation

c. Oct. 5

Oct. 18
Nov. 8

&0

QOct. 12
Oct. 26
Nov. 9

. Nov. 23

Te e

May 24
June 14
June 15
June 28
Cduly 19
n. Aug. 16
0. Sept. 6
p. Sept 20

3 :"""?\"":“‘:""

i. Nov. 23
j. Dec. 7
k. Dec. 28

e. Dec. 14

e Dec B

i. Dec. 7
j- Dec. 28

Qct. 4

Qct, 25
Nov, 15
Nov. 29
Dec. 13
Dec. 27

S0 oo

3




40.

41.

42,

43,

44,

45,

46,

47,

Committee on Ordinances and Legislation

»a Jan. 25 e. May 18 i. Sept. 27
b, Mar. 1 f. May 31 j- Oct. 18
L Apr. 12 g. July 12 k. Dec. 12
'd. May 10 h. Aug. 4 |. Dec. 20
Committee on Public Safety _
;a. Apr. 5 c. July 28 a. Oct. 4
' b, Apr. 19 d. Aug. 16
. Committee on Public Works and Transportation
| a. Mar. 8 ¢. July 18 e. Oct, 13
‘b, Mar, 22 d. Sept. 27 .
i Committee on Real Estate
! a. Feb. 16 d. Sept. 8 g. Nov. 22
' b. June 27 e. Oct 13
| ¢ July 12 f. Nov. 8
Commitfee on Regulations ‘
a. Feb. 1 e. May 24 i. Aug. 25
b. Feb. 15 f. July6 j. Nov. 3
¢. Mar. 22 g. July 12
d. Apr. 19 h. July 20
City Council Meetings
a. Jan 25 - i. May24 g. Oct. 4
b. Feb. 8 jo June 14 r. Oct 25
¢. Feb. 16 k. June 28 s. Nov. 15
id. Mar. 8 L July 12 t. Nov. 29
- e. Mar, 22 m. July 18 u. Dec. 8
if. Apr. 5 n. Aug. 16 v. Dac. 13
. g. Apr. 19 o. Sept. 6 w, Dec. 27
‘h. May 10 p. Sept. 20
. 2012 Minufes
- Commiltee on Finance
i a, Jan. 10 j. Apr. 10 8. Aug. 14
- b. Jan, 24 k. Apr. 24 t. Sept. 11
: ¢. Feb. 13 . May8 u. Sept. 25
: d. Feb. 15 m. May 22 v. Oct. 16
‘e. Feb. 28 n. June 12 w. Oct. 30
“f. Mar. 13 0. June 14 x. Nov. 13
' g. Mar, 15 p. June 18 y. Nov. 27
'h. Mar. 27 g. June 26 z. Dec. 18
1. Apr. 4 r. July 17 -
| Committee on Economic Development and Tourism
‘a. Feb. 21 c. Apr. 17
“b. Mar. 20 d. June 19

ADA Coordinator: Gary P. Howayeck, Esq. 508-324-2650




48.

49,

50.

51.

52.

53.

54,

 Gommittee on Health and Enviranmental Affairs

- a. Feb. 21 ¢. Mar. 26
b, Mar. 6 d. Nov, 20
. Committee on Ordinances and Legislation
~a Feb. 7 f. Apr. 17
' b. Feb. 21 g May7
c. Mar. 5 h. May 15
: d. Mar. 19 i June 5
‘e Apr.9 . July 10
i Committee on Public Safety
a. Feb, 7 d. May 1
" b, Mar. 6 e. June 5
C ¢ Apr. 3 f. Aug. 28
- Committee on Public Works and Transportation
ca. Mar. 5
' b, May7
! Committee on Rea| Estata
a. Jan. 18 d. Feb, 28
b, Jan, 30 e. May 8
‘¢ Feb. 8 f. July 31
. CGommittee on Requlations
' a. Jan. 30
b, July 24
- City Council Mgetihgs
Jan. 10 j May 22
Jan. 24 k. June 12
Feb. 13 . June 18
Feb. 28 m. June 26
Mar. 13 n. July 10
Mar. 27 o. July 17
Apr. 10 p. July 24
Apr. 24 g. Aug. 14
May 8 r. Aug. 23

TF@TMo Q0T

BULLETINS — NEWSLETTERS — NOTICES

55,

| Notices of Casualty and Loss at 77 Kelly Drive

k.

—

o593

NEXs<gEon

July 31
Aug. 21

.Aug. 28
. Qct. 23

Dec. 4

Oct. 1

. Oct. 2
. Dec. 4

Aug. 31
Sept. 11

. Sept. 25

Oct, 186

. Oct, 30

Nov. 13
Nov. 27
Dec. 11 -

ADA Coordinator: Gary P. Howayeck, Esq. 508-324-2650

[

oy e T 13-

o e e B b v




COMMITTEE ON PUBLIC SAFETY

MEETING: ‘ Wednesday, September 14, 2016 at 5:30 p.m.
Council Chamber, One Government Center

PRESENT: Councilor Pam Laliberte-Lebeau, presiding
Councilors Richard Cabeceiras and Cliff Ponte

ABSENT: None

IN ATTENDANCE: Connie Rocha-Mimoso, Director of Community Health Services
Seven Hills Behavioral Health, 7177 Acushnet Avenue,
New Bedford, MA
Chief Daniel Racine, Fall River Police Department
Captain Joseph Cabral, Fall River Police Department
Michael Aguiar, Grant Coordinator
Nancy E. Paull, CEQ,
Stanley Streef Treatment and Resources Inc.,
386 Stanley Street
Laura Ferreira Washington, BOLD Coaliticn
386 Stanley Street
Karen A. Long, Nursing Supervisor, Fall River Public Schools
360 Elsbree Street
Stephanie Perry, Emergency Department Addictions Nurse
Saint Anne's Hospital
Melissa Kachapis, Residential Clinical Director, Steppingstone Inc.
177 North Main Street
Michael Bryant, Program Supervisor, Stepplngstone Inc.
177 North Main Street
Beth Fontes, Deputy Director of EMS

The chair called the meeting to order at 5:32 p.m. and announced that the meeting may
be recorded with audio or video and transmitted through any mediunt.

Agenda:

1. Resolution — Educational presentation by Seven Hills Behavioral Health regarding
NARCAN

The Director of Community Health Services of Seven Hills Behavioral Health made an
educational presentation and demonstration on how to use and administer NARCAN, an
opiate blocker. Due fo the lacing of fentanyl in heroin, the Department of Public Health is
providing a stronger NARCAN carried by first responders. Mrs. Rocha Mimoso also
provided an overview of the program she administers, which includes being the
NARCAN pilot program for the Commonwealth of Massachusetts for 11 years and
having a network of outreach workers who interact with all parties affected by the use of
drugs. Mrs. Rocha Mimoso explained that the administering of NARCAN is also a tool
used to engage users and provide them with the information and resources available so
they can get treatment and reduce the stigma. On a motion made and seconded, it was
unanimously voted to recommend that the resolution be granted leave to withdraw.




2. Resolution — Discuss opioid epidemic and potential ways to mitigate its negative effect
on the community

Councilor Pam Laliberte-Lebeau welcomed all parties and stated that she was touched
by the Opiate Awareness Day held recently. Chief Daniel Racine and Captain Joseph
Cabral of the Fall River Police Department reviewed the statistics for overdoes and
deaths resulting from overdoses. To date, there have been 644 overdoses in the year
2016. There has been an increase in overdoses and reported overdoses because of the
outreach work of agencies such as Seven Hills Behavioral Health that has helped
remove the stigma and as a result people are not as afraid to call 911 for help. In
addition, a state law signed in July of 2016 allows drug users fo place themselves in
protective custody and allows Police Departments to place them in protective custody.
Nancy Paull, CEQ of Stanley Street Treatment and Resources, Inc. (SSTAR) made a
‘presentation focusing on drug dependence as a disease, reviewed how Fall River is in
the midst of an opioid epidemic and how the continuum of care model, which includes
Promotion, Prevention, Treatment and Recovery, could lead to an effective management
of 'drug dependence. SSTAR has been chosen as 1 of 28 agencies worldwide to be
- represented in the United Nations on this matter. She stated that although Falf River is in
the midst of an opioid epidemic, implementation of federal programs already in place
simifar to that of tobacco and AIDS would prove successful. However, due to the stigma,
the amount of funding spent is very little in comparison to other diseases. There is also a
large need for beds and as a result SSTAR was chosen as one of the three Triage
Centers being built in the Commonwealth to provide more beds and services. Councilor
Cliff Ponte stated he would reach out to the Superintend to work with SSTAR on a
school curriculum focused on prevention. Laura Ferreira Washington of the BOLD
Coalition outfined the drug free activities BOLD promotes such as the ColorRun, the
Prescription Monitoring Program, and roundtable discussions and partnerships with
focal, state and federal stakeholders as ways to prevent drug use and the coflection of
data to allow them to -apply for public and private grants that fund their mission. One
such partnership led to the City's first Opioid Awareness Day. Councilor Richard
Cabeceiras stated that the continuum of care model is the best strategy, that he was
impressed with the work done for Opioid Awareness Day and that the coffection of data
and- interdepartmental collaboration is key. Kevin Doyle, Director of River 2 Recovery,
stated his agency has been open for 20 months and is looking to be a resource to drug
dependents informing them of services, where beds are available and providing
transportation. Currently River2Recovery does not receive any funding. Mr. Doyle funds
the agency out of his own pocket. Karen A. Long, Nursing Supervisor, for the Fall River
Public Schools stated a substance abuse curriculum is being worked on for 6" to 12"
grades. A protocol is also in place at all schools for the use of NARCAN fto be
administered by trained nurses. Stephanie Perry, Emergency Department Addictions
Nurse at Saint Anne’s Hospital and co-chair of the Substance Abuse Taskforce, helps fo
run a program started by women with addictions. One of her primary functions is to visit
drug dependents bedside. Councilor Cliff Ponte left at 7:40 p.m. Melissa Kachapis,
Residential Clinical Director, and Michael Bryant at Steppingstone Inc. stated their
agency provides beds for men and women and they always have waitlists and schedule
interviews and screenings in advance as a result of the high demand. Beth Fontes,
Deputy Director of EMS, stated the Department of Public Health is now allowing a 4mg
dose to be administered by firefighters and police officers.

3. Discussion re: issues and concerns related to public safety throughout the city
No one addressed the committee.




On a motion made and seconded, it was unanimously voted to adjourn at 8:27 p.m.

List of documents and other exhibits used during the meeting;
Agenda packet (attached)

CD and DVD of meeting

Overdoes chart from the Fall River Police Department

Seven Hills Behavioral Health NARCAN presentation
S.S.T.AR. presentation

Assistant Clerk of Committees




COMMITTEE ON PUBLIC WORKS AND TRANSPORTATION

MEETING: Thursday, September 22, 2016 at 5:30 p.m.
Council Chamber, One Government Center

PRESENT: Councilor Raymond A. Mitchell, presiding
Councilors Steven A. Camara and Pam Laliberte-Lebeau

ABSENT: None

IN ATTENDANCE: = Barry Feeney, UC Synergetic, 21 Oxford Road, Mansfield, MA 02048
Christopher, Hannon, SouthPointe Rehabilitation and Skilled Care Center
100 Amity Street
Cathy Ann Viveiros, City Administrator
Terrance J. Sullivan, Administrator of Public Utilities
Paul Ferland, Project Manager, Sewer Division
Adriano Ponceano, Director, Department of Community Maintenance
Judge Joseph 1. Macy, Corporation Counsel
James S. George, Mobilitie, LLC, Permitting Manager
116 John Street, Suite 210, Lowell, MA 01854
Attorney Brian 8. Grossman, Anderson and Kreiger, LLP
. One Canal Park, Suite 200 Cambridge, MA 02141
William Texeira, 1019 Montgomery Street
George iVIerC|er President, GM Refrigeration, 357 Pleasant Street
David Motta, 326 Pleasant Street .

The chairman called the meeting to order at 5:20 p.m. and announced that the meeting may be
recorded with audio or video and transmitted through any medium.

Agenda;

1. Order — Joint pole location for Verizon New England Inc. and Massachusetts Electric Company —
Newton Street Extension — three poles

The objector mef with the Verizon representative and is comfortable with the work being done. On a
motion made and seconded, it was unanimously voted to recommmend that the order be adopted.

2.  Resolution — Pothole epidemic

The Administrator of Public Utilities explained that the water division’s trench and sidewalk repair has
improved dramatically since the use of flowable fill. In addition, the division has invested excess
funds from water main replacement bonds fo repair water trenches and pave streets. The sewer
division does less trench and pothole repairs because sewer collapses are minimal. He recommends
a 20-year paving plan to be coordinated with all utility work as listed in the Master Plan. Councilor
Steven A. Camara requested that a single number be made available to report potholes to make it
easier for residents. The City Administrator stated that through the Community Compact, a 311
phone and internet based service, to be implemented by June 30, 2017, will include reporting of

5




1S

constituent services and complaints. Councifor Pam Laliberte-Lebeau requested that a live person
be made available as part of this system and the City Administrator stated that a staffing and
supervisory assessment would be done to make it possible. The Department of Community
Maintenance is in the process of restructuring work crews to be comprised of 2 concrete crews for
sidewalks and 2 asphalt crews for potholes and is waiting for the necessary equipment to be
purchased through the capifal plan. The Sewer Division Project Manager, currently overseeing
operations in the Engineering Division on an interim basis, stated that 1,016 street opening permits
were issued and inspected in 2015. The Chair stated the gas company couldn’t use flowable fill. On
a motion made and seconded, it was unanimously voted to table the resolution.

3.  Resolution — Discuss quality of pothole patches

On a motion made and seconded, it was unanimously voted to recommend the resolution be granted
leave fo withdraw.

Orders — To install backhaul transport equipment on new single utility pole locations with electricity
connection for Mobilitie, LLC:

4 West of the intersection of Pleasant and Thirteenth Street on Pleasant Street

5. East of the intersection of Pleasant and Eighth Streets on Pleasant Street

B. Southwest of the intersection of Highland Avenue and Prospect Street on Highland Avenue
7 Southwest of the intersection of Prospect and Hanover Streets on Hanover Street

8 Northeast of the intersection of Bedford Street and Stonehaven Road on Stonehaven Road
9 Northwest of the intersection of North Main and Cherry Streets on Cherry Street

10. Southwest of the intersection of Seventeenth and Pleasant Streets on Seventeenth Street
11. East of the intersection of Pine and High Streets on Pine Street ' '

12. Northeast of the intersection of Graham and Currant Roads on Graham Road

13.  Northeast of the intersection of Rodman and Lonsdale Streets on Rodman Street

14. Northeast of the intersection of Dover and Snell Streets on Dover Street

15.  South of the intersection of Elsbree and Montgomery Streets on Elsbree Street

16. Northeast of the intersection of Plymouth Avenue and Tecumseh Street on Plymouth Avenue
17. Northeast of the intersection of Orange and Pine Streets on Orange Street

Mobfifitie, LLC representatives explained they provide a hybrid backhaul transport system that aflows
the moving of data wirelessly to wireless providers. Their current proposal includes 14 locations.
Additional locations could be added, including two petitions recently withdrawn, after the permitting
process for these locations is complete. Radio frequency reports are produced for each permitted
Jocation and poles must meet FCC limits. Mobilitie, LLC is willing to re-work their proposal in terms of
height or visual appearance if needed. The Sewer Division Project Manager expressed concerns
with the height of the proposed poles, which can range from 45 fo 120 feet, double the height of
standard poles and does not recommend the Plymouth Avenue and Pleasant Street locations, which
have underground utilities. He suggested that private fand be used instead of public ways. The
Corporation Counsel recently received a draft 25-year agreement and will be working with company
representatives and the Administration on details, which could potentially include a $2,400 payment
to the City for each pole. Councilor Pam Laliberte-Lebeau also requested that the Administration and
the Corporation Counsel reach out to Providence, R, since they are also in the process of permitting
Mobilitie poles. Councilor Steven A. Camara would like to learn the relationship with other utilities
and would prefer a bidding process through requests for proposals (RFPs) to allow for a comparison
with other companies. Three objectors came forward. William Texeira stated the proposed pole (item
15) is outside his bedroom window and is concerned with the pole’s height and electromagnetic
effects. Councilor Pam Laliberte-Lebeau left at 6:45 p.m. David Motta has a motorcycle repair
business on Pleasant Street and has seen many accidents near the proposed.focation for item 5.




/5

George Mercier stated the same pole would not be a good fit for Pleasant -Street because it has
underground utilities and he is concerned with the electromagnetic exposure; it would also impede
advertising and snow removal at his business. The Corporation Counsel will work on an interim
report to the Council, which will include RFP requirements, an Engineering and Health Department
review, as well as the impact on Streetscapes. On a motion made and seconded, it was unanimously
voted to table items 4 to 17 and send letters fo the Administration, the Corporation Counsel and the
Director of Health and Human Services to provide guidance on how the Committee should move
forward and request that the Director of Health and Human Services research and advise the
Committee if these poles would have any electromagnetic effects, with Councilor Pam Laliberte-
Lebeau abseént and not voting. A copy of such letters is attached hereto and made a part of these
minutes.

On a further motion made and seconded, it was unanimously voted to adjourn at 7:09 p.m.

List of documents and other exhibits used during the meeting:

Agenda packet (attached) )
CD and DVD of meeting

Mobilitie, LLC petitions and renderings

Mobilitie, LLC City of Boston Sample Radio Frequency — Electromagnetic Energy — EME

Measurements and Compliance Report
3 A _

Assistant Clerk of Committees




CEEELE ] CITY OF FALL RIVER, MASSACHUSETTS /5

c_, \,\oLARSH,p

CITY COUNCIL

COLLEEN A. TAYLOR Intis LEITE
CLERK OF COMMITTEES ASSISTANT CLERK OF COMMITTEES

October 4, 2016

Cathy Ann Viveiros, City Administrator
City of Fall River

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Ms. Viveiros:

At a meeting of the City Council Committee on Public Works and Transportation held on
September 22, 2016, a discussion was held regarding petitions from Mobilitie, LLC to install backhaul transport
equipment on new single utility pole locations with electricity connection at the foliowing 14 locations:

West of the intersection of Pleasant and Thirteenth Street on Pleasant Street

East of the intersection of Pleasant and Eighth Streets on Pleasant Street

Southwest of the intersection of Highland Avenue and Prospect Street on Highland Avenue
Southwest of the intersection of Praospect and Hanover Streets on Hanover Street
Northeast of the intersection of Bedford Street and Stonehaven Road on Stonehaven Road
Northwest of the intersection of North Main and Cherry Streets on Cherry Street
Southwest of the intersection of Seventeenth and Pleasant Streets on Seventeenth Street
East of the intersection of Pine and High Streets on Pine Street

Northeast of the intersection of Graham and Currant Roads on Graham Road

10, Northeast of the intersection of Rodman and Lonsdale Streets on Rodman Street

11. Northeast of the intersection of Dover and Snell Streets on Dover Street

12. South of the intersection of Elsbree and Montgomery Streets on Elsbree Street

13. Northeast of the intersection of Plymouth Avenue and Tecumseh Street on Plymouth Avenue
14. Northeast of the intersection of Orange and Pine Streets on Orange Street

LoOoNOOEWN =

On a motion made and seconded, it was unanimously voted to table the above items and request that
the Administration, the Corporation Counsel and the Director of Health and Human Services provide guidance
on how the Committee shouid move forward with respect o the approval of these poles and request that the
Director of Health and Human Services research and advise the Commitiee if these poles would have any
electromagnetic effects, with Councilor Pam Laliberte-Lebeau absent and not voting. Attached for your
information is a sample Radio Frequency - Electromagnetic Energy - EME Measurements and Compliance
Report forwarded by Mobilitie, LLC to the Committee for a site they are proposing in the City of Boston.

Should you wish fo review the petitions for more information and detalil, please feel free to contact me.
Very truly yours,
_/'"-
Inés Leite

Assistant Clerk of Committees

encl,
fispl

ONE GOVERNMENT CENTER « FALL RIVER, MA 02722
TEL (508) 3242233 « EMAIL: CTAYLOR@FALLRIVERMA.ORG




CITY OF FALL RIVER, MASSACHUSETTS 15

CITY COUNCIL

COLLEEN A. TAYLOR INES LEITE
CLERK OF COMMITTEES ASSISTANT CLERK OF COMMITTEES

October 4, 2016

Joseph 1. Macy, Corporation Counsel
City of Fall River

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Judge Macy:

At a meeting of the City Council Committee on Public Works and Transportation held on
September 22, 2016, a discussion was held regarding petitions from Mobilitie, LLC to install backhaul transport
equipment on new single utility pole locations with electricity connection at the following 14 locations:

West of the intersection of Pleasant and Thirteenth Street on Pleasant Street
East of the intersection of Pleasant and Eighth Sfreets on Pleasant Street
Southwest of the intersection of Highland Avenue and Prospect Street on Highland Avenue
Southwest of the intersection of Prospect and Hanover Streets on Hanover Street
Northeast of the intersection of Bedford Street and Stonehaven Road on Stonehaven Road
Northwest of the intersection of North Main and Cherry Streets on Cherry Street
Southwest of the intersection of Seventeenth and Pleasant Streets on Seventeenth Street
East of the intersection of Pine and High Streefs on Pine Street
Northeast of the intersection of Graham and Currant Roads on Graham Road
. Northeast of the intersection of Rodman and Lonsdale Streets on Rodman Street
. Northeast of the intersection of Dover and Snell Streets on Dover Street
. South of the intersection of Eisbree and Montgomery Streets on Elsbree Street
. Northeast of the intersection of Plymouth Avenue and Tecumseh Street on Plymouth Avenue
. Northeast of the intersection of Orange and Pine Streets on Orange Street

OCONDORAWN=

RN G T Y
B[N = O

On a motion made and seconded, it was unanimously voted to table the above items and request that
the Administration, the Corporation Counsel and the Director of Health and Human Services provide guidance
on how the Committee should move forward with respect to the approval of these poles and request that the
Director of Health and Human Services research and advise the Committee if these poles would have any
electromagnetic effects, with Councilor Pam Laliberte-Lebeau absent and not voting. Attached for your
information is a sample Radio Frequency - Electromagnetic Energy - EME Measurements and Compliance
Report forwarded by Mobilitie, LLC to the Committee for a site they are proposing in the City of Boston.

Should you wish to review the petitions for more information and detail, please feel free to contact me.
Very truly yours,
ey
Inés Leite

Assistant Clerk of Committees

enhcl.
fispl

ONE GOVERNMENT CENTER « FALL RIVER, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2233 « EMAIL: CTAYLOR@FALLRIVERMA.ORG




CITY OF FALL RIVER, MASSACHUSETTS 'S

CUPY

COLLEEN A. TAYLOR . INES LEITE
CLERK OF COMMITTEES ASSISTANT CLERK OF COMMITTEES

October 4, 2016

CITY COUNCIL

Henry R. Vaillancourt, M.D,

Director of Health and Human Services
City of Fall River

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Dr. Vaillancourt:

At a meeting of the City Council Committee on Public Works and Transportation held on
September 22, 2016, a discussion was held regarding petitions from Mobilitie, LLC to install backhaut transport
equipment on new single utility pole locations with electricity connection at the following 14 focations:

West of the infersection of Pleasant and Thirteenth Street on Pleasant Street
East of the intersection of Pleasant and Eighth Streets on Pleasant Street
Southwest of the infersection of Highland Avenue and Prospect Street on Highland Avenue
Southwest of the intersection of Prospect and Hanover Streets on Hanover Street
Northeast of the intersection of Bedford Street and Stonehaven Road on Stonehaven Road
Northwest of the intersection of North Main and Cherry Streets on Cherry Street
Southwest of the intersection of Seventeenth and Pleasant Streets on Seventeenth Street
East of the intersection of Pine and High Streets on Pine Street
Northeast of the intersection of Graham and Currant Roads on Graharm Road

. Northeast of the intersection of Rodman and Lonsdale Streets on Rodman Street

. Northeast of the intersection of Dover and Snell Streets on Dover Street

South of the intersection of Elsbree and Montgomery Streets on Elsbree Street

Northeast of the intersection of Plymouth Avenue and Tecumseh Street on Plymouth Avenue

Northeast of the intersection of Orange and Pine Streets on Orange Street

PoNIO RN~

V. WPUNL. WL N (. W
NI

On a motion made and seconded, it was unanimously voted to table the above items and request that
the Administration, the Corporation Counsel and the Director of Health and Human Services provide guidance
on how the Committee should move forward with respect to the approval of these poles and request that the
Director of Health and Human Services research and advise the Committee if these poles would have any
electromagnetic effects, with Councilor Pam Laliberte-Lebeau absent and not voting. Attached for your
information is a sample Radio Frequency - Electromagnetic Energy - EME Measurements and Compliance
Report forwarded by Mobilitie, LLC to the Committee for a site they are proposing in the City of Boston.

Should you wish to review the petitions for more information and detail, please feel free to contact me.
Very truly yours,
Inés Leite

Assistant Clerk of Committees

encl.
fispl

ONE GOVERNMENT CENTER « FALL RIVER, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2233 « EMAIL: CTAYLOR@FALLRIVERMA.ORG.




